" United International University

Inter Office Memo
Office of the Registrar

Date: September 13, 2023
To: All Employees of UIU
From: Registrar

Subject: 100% Scholarship from United International University (UIU) to the foreign
students of some specific countries

This is for information of all concerned that the 240™ meeting of the Academic and Admin
Committee held on September 10, 2023 has decided that United International University will
provide 100% Scholarship on tuition and other fees (Admission form fee, admission fee, caution
money for ID card, trimester fee, course fee for Internship/Project, etc.) to the foreign students of
the following countries (Nominated by the respective governments/embassies):

1. Nepal 2. Bhutan 3. Palestine
4. Maldives 5. Sri Lanka 6. Tirkiye
7. India

It was also decided that if a 100% Scholarship recipient under this category wants to
retake/repeat any course(s), s’/he will have to bear the tuition fee for that particular course(s).

The aforementioned decision will be effective forthwith.

Thanking you,

Dr. Md. Zulfiqur Rahm
Registrar

CC: Vice Chancellor (In-charge)
Treasurer
Director (Coordination)
Director (CIAC)
Controller of Examination
Joint Director (Admission)
Joint Director (F&A)
Program Office
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